

SENIOR AFFAIRS COMMISSION MEETING

Wednesday, May 18, 2022 at 1:00 p.m.

MINUTES

KEY:
P: Present
NP: Not Present
E: Excused

ATTENDANCE

Commissioners:	Р	NP	Е	DAAS-PG Staff Present:
First District				Angelini, Paul - Supervising Deputy Public Guardian
Jim Welte		Х		Diez, Ellie – Office Assistant III
Frank Kelly	Χ			Edge-Ballantine, Jennifer – District Manager
Second District				Esquer, Vanessa – Secretary I
Larry S. Grable	X			Gray, Paul, Supervising Deputy Public Guardian
Linda Frost	X			Harris, Claudia – District Manager
Third District				Jackson, Glenda - Deputy Director/Chief Public Guardian
Dr. Deborah Nattress	Χ			Johnson, Cassandra – Secretary I
Judith K. Walsh		X		McCarthy, Jake – District Manager
Fourth District				Nevins, Sharon – Director/Public Guardian
Joanne lavello	Χ			Picazo, Adriane - Supervising Deputy Public Guardian
Sue Yoakum	X			Power, Rosalinda – Supervising Social Worker
Fifth District				Quiroz, David J. – Deputy Director
Maricela Ferguson	X			Ramirez, Brizza - Supervising Social Worker
Arlington Rodgers		X		Sesay, Melissa – Supervising Social Worker / SAC Liaison
Members At Large				Sotile, Loretta – District Manager
Daniel Burke	Χ			Tarr, Chris – Deputy Director
VACANT				Torres, Michelle - Executive Secretary II / Clerk of the Commission
Professional Members				Weeks, Mary - Senior Information & Referral Area Representative
Denise Benton	X			Young, Roxanne – Deputy Director
Ben Jauregui			X	
Regional Council on Aging (RCA):	Р	NP	Е	
David Wilder, SAC Chair: East Valley RCA	Χ			
Stanley Przybocki: Morongo Basin RCA	Χ			
Gwen Alber: West Valley RCA			Χ	
Priscilla Benedom: North Desert RCA			Χ	
VACANT: Colorado River RCA				
Heather Lopez, SAC Secretary: Victor Valley RCA		X		
Penny Shubnell, SAC Vice-Chair: Mountains RCA	X			
Guests:				
Danny Tekle - Rolling Start, INC				
Angelus Jimenez - Inland Caregiver Resource Center				
(0) Unidentified Call-In Users				



1. CALL TO ORDER; PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE; INTRODUCTIONS BY COMMISSION, DAAS-PG STAFF, AND MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

- Commissioner David Wilder, Senior Affairs Commission (SAC) Chair called the meeting to order at 1:00 PM.
- Commissioner Maricela Ferguson led the Pledge of Allegiance.
- 2. PUBLIC COMMENTS: This is the opportunity for members of the public to address the Commission on matters within the Commission's jurisdiction. Please limit comments to three (3) minutes or less. State law prohibits commissioners from discussing or taking action on items not on the agenda. Public Comment can be submitted via email at DAASSAC@hss.sbcounty.gov. In the subject line, provide your full name and the words, "Public Comment". Comments are read for the record and are limited to three (3) minutes. Public comments do not have to be submitted in advance.
 - No public comments at this time.

3. APPROVAL OF APRIL 20, 2022 MINUTES

- Motion to Approve: Commissioner Dr. Deborah Nattress moved to approve the minutes of April 20, 2022.
- Motion Seconded: Commissioner Vice Chair, Penny Shubnell seconded the motion to approve without amendment.
- There were no objections, abstentions or additional corrections. Motion carried; minutes were approved without change.
- **4. PRESENTATION**: Age Wise Program Glenda Jackson, Interim Assistant Director, San Bernardino County Department of Aging and Adult Services, Office of the Public Guardian
 - Glenda Jackson, Interim Assistant Director, from the Department of Aging and Adult Services, Office of the Public Guardian, thanked the Commission on behalf of the Department of Aging and Adult Services. Ms. Jackson stated that it is fitting as we celebrate Older American Act month and Mental Health month. Ms. Jackson acknowledged the Director of Aging and Adult Services and former Director of the Department of Behavioral Health, Veronica Kelly, for the foresight of looking at the continuing care as it relates to older adults and realize how this valuable program best serves the residents of San Bernardino County.
 - Interim Assistant Director, Glenda Jackson began her presentation by sharing a short video introducing the Age Wise Program. The Age Wise Program was the recipient of Cares Act Funding. The award allowed trained certified telehealth mental health professionals to begin providing telehealth services to Age Wise consumers.
 - ➤ Ways Age Wise Assists Seniors: Offer Behavioral Health and Wellness Therapy; Provide intensive case management; Complete forms and applications; Utilize the 'No wrong door' approach; Locate and connect seniors to resources; and Address the stigma of participating in the behavioral health and wellness system
 - Addressing Older Adult Challenges: Food Insecurities; Digital Divide; Homelessness; Senior Vaccinations; Social Isolations
 - Screening Age Wise Referrals: Health and Self-care Forms; Housing; Occupation or Education; Legal; Interpersonal and Social Functioning
 - Referral Process:
 - Referral Form: Complete form and submit via email to: <u>AgeWiseProgram@hss.sbcounty.gov</u> Phone and Fax: Phone (800) 541-5633, Fax (909) 798-8582.
 - Referral Process: Referrals are screened for appropriateness to the program; Potential clients have to be willing to participate in treatment; Age Wise will them contact the potential client contact with them for a screening/assessment.
 - Age Wise Client Diagnosis Fiscal Year (FY) 2020/2021: Depressive Disorders 61.5 %; Bipolar Disorder 18%; Psychosis 16.4%; Psychosis 16.4%; Substance Use Disorder 0.8 %; Other 0.8 %

(Continued on next page)



Aging and Adult Services -Public Guardian

Senior Affairs Commission

PRESENTATION: Age Wise Program – Glenda Jackson, Interim Assistant Director, San Bernardino County Department of Aging and Adult Services, Office of the Public Guardian (continued)

Goals and	Trends for	r the Last Two	Fiscal Years	(FY):

0	Comparison for FY 19/20 / 20/21: Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) Goals 1					
	Maintained Low or Reduced Risk of Subjective Suffering:	FY 19/20	74%	FY 20/21	93%	
	Remained In Safe Housing:	FY 19/20	100%	FY 20/21	100%	
	Stable and Able To Seek Resources on Their Own:	FY 19/20	66%	FY 20/21	58%	
	Linked To Primary Care Provider:	FY 19/20	100%	FY 20/21	100%	

0	Comparison for FY 19/20 / 20/21: MHSA Goal 5: Red	uction in Disparities	in Racia	I and Ethnic I	Populations	
	Caucasian:	FY 19/20	74%	FY 20/21	93%	
	Latino:	FY 19/20	100%	FY 20/21	100%	
	African American:	FY 19/20	14%	FY 20/21	15%	
	Native American:	FY 19/20	100%	FY 20/21	100%	
	Other:	FY 19/20	0%	FY 20/21	1%	

Comparison FY 19/20 / 20/21: MHSA Goal 6: Reduce Frequency of ER Visits and Unnecessary Hospitalizations

Hospitalizations Related To Behavioral Health:	FY 19/20	99.7%	FY 20/21	100%
Psychiatric Hospitalizations:	FY 19/20	.03%	FY 20/21	0%
Medical Hospitalizations:	FY 19/20	0%	FY 20/21	.07%
High Use ER:	FY 19/20	.02%	FY 20/21	.02%

> Strengths and Challenges for 2021/2022

o Trainings:

Certified Grief Counseling Specialist Certified Fall Prevention Specialist Certified Clinical Tele-mental Health Providers Suicide & Self Harm Prevention Motivational Interviewing Community Resiliency Model

O Awards:

2021 National Association of Counties (NACo) Human Services Achievement Award 2021 USAging Innovations Award in the Home and Community Based Services Category **Grant Funding**

o Future Goals:

Continued Innovation and Expansion

Staffing Enhancements

Question: Commissioner Linda Frost asked if there is a standardized program for the providers that meets a certain level of qualifications.

Answer: Interim Assistant Director, Glenda Jackson, responded that the Departments clinicians are all licensed, through nationally accredited programs.

Question: Commissioner Linda Frost asked Ms. Glenda Jackson if people who are not eligible for Medi-Cal take part in the Age Wise Program.

Answer: Interim Assistant Director, Glenda Jackson, responded that 24% of the Age Wise Program Caseloads are non-

Comment: Commissioner Chair, David Wilder, suggested that Ms. Jackson outreach to the San Bernardino County Lighthouse to the Blind.

Response: Interim Assistant Director, Glenda Jackson, asked the Commissioners to please let the Department know if there are any organizations that could utilize the Age Wise Program.



5. SAC CHAIR'S REPORT: Commissioner Chair David Wilder

- **ORIENTATION:** Commissioner Chair, David Wilder reported that they've already completed two orientation courses with commissioners, and have two more scheduled for Friday, May 20th, and Friday, June 6th. Commissioner Wilder shared that the feedback they've received has been positive with no complaints. Commissioner Wilder informed everyone that when a Commissioner is appointed, they should have an orientation with him/her sitting down with someone from the Commission and from the Department to discuss the program services and expectations.
- **GOALS AND OBJECTIVES**: Commissioner Chair, David Wilder highly recommended that every Commissioner serve on at least one Standing Committee. This includes being present and actively participating in getting achievable goals.

6. DAAS-PG DIRECTOR'S REPORT: Director/Public Guardian, Sharon Nevins

- OLDER AMERICAN MONTH: Director/Public Guardian, Sharon Nevins welcomed everyone in attendance and began her
 report with recognizing May as Older American Month and Mental Health Month. Ms. Nevins also shared, though it's a little
 early, with support from the Board of Supervisors, San Bernardino County will soon officially recognize June as Elder Abuse
 Awareness Month
- BUDGET: Director-Public Guardian, Sharon Nevins reported that the newly released budget has a lot of promising
 commitment to homelessness and support of older adults and persons with disabilities. There's funding and continued
 support for social service programs that serve older adults, like APS and IHSS. There's also a huge investment in
 homelessness. Director Nevins shared that they are still going through the budget, combing through to see what other areas
 are really highlighted but it's good to see the commitment to ongoing service delivery to older adults and persons with
 disabilities. The Department will continue to do its analysis and see what other new funding streams and opportunities are
 identified in the Governor's budget.
- MASTER PLAN ON AGING: Director-Public Guardian, Sharon Nevins reported that Impact Stakeholders met on April 19th and the CDA Director, Susan DeMarois, continued to lead their efforts with the Master Plan Impact Committee. Several members from different organizations, including Ms. Nevins, worked on a counter paper to be submitted to the governor's office to discuss the ongoing needs. Some needs mentioned, support, funding, and commitment to the relevant goals that are identified in the Master Plan. Of the five bold goals, of course, homelessness is one of them. In addition to caregiving, networks, ad integration with health plan. Ms. Nevins shared that Susan DeMarois has done an excellent job in leading the stakeholder meetings for the Master Plan and will have more to share after their next meeting.
- CDA DIRECTOR: Director-Public Guardian, Sharon Nevins, shared that CDA Director, Susan DeMarois, met with the AAA's from San Bernardino County. There was a group of individuals that were able to meet via Zoom and discuss how San Bernardino County can support efforts going forward and how In turn, receive support in things that need to be addressed like the Master Plan, and also the ongoing Area Plan. Ms. Nevins reported that this meeting went really well.
- NACO AWARDS: Director-Public Guardian, Sharon Nevins, announced that the National Association of Counties (NACo) has granted achievement awards to three DAAS-Public Guardian: 1)Age Wise Home and Community-Based Mental Health Services Expands Access for Seniors; 2)Senior and Disabled Adult Vaccination Outreach and Clinics; 3)Helpful Resources for Seniors Booklet Puts Vital Resources at Seniors' Fingertips. Ms. Nevins thanked everyone for their commitment and support and stated that these awards demonstrate teamwork at its best.
- AREA PLAN ON AGING: Director-Public Guardian, Sharon Nevins, informed the Commission the Emily Bernal has
 resigned from the County but wanted everyone to know that the Area Plan is still moving forward and will continue to
 implement it as scheduled. Claudia Harris will be provide oversight of the Area Plan in the meantime and Deputy Director,
 David J. Quiroz, will continue to present the Quality Report until changes are implemented within the department.

(Continued on next page)



- C4A ANNUAL CONFERENCE: Director-Public Guardian, Sharon Nevins, reported on the California Association of Area Agencies on Aging (C4A) Annual Conference held in-person May 11-13, 2022. Due to low registration, the online steaming option for conference participation was cancelled. Ms. Nevins took this opportunity to apologize to those Commissioners that were affected by that decision. Ms. Nevins reported that Sandy Markwood, Chief Executive Officer, USAging, presented on the area of workforce, homelessness, transportation, and caregiving. Overall, the conference was well attended, and the next conference is USAging Conference in San Antonio, Texas. Ms. Nevins also shared that unfortunately at the C4A Annual Conference, there was a scam in the hotel and a lot of individuals had their credit cards were compromised. Ms. Nevins shared this information as a reminder to the Commission that scams are still going around and asked that everyone be mindful careful. Ms. Nevins ended her report by thanking the Commissioners for all of their ongoing commitment, service to older adults and persons with disability, and lastly recognize them during Older American Month.
- MDT CONFERENCE: Director-Public Guardian, Sharon Nevins, thanked Deputy Director, Roxanne Young, and her team who graciously coordinated this years' MDT Conference and highlighting the expansion of Adult Protective Services and the changes that have impacted that program. Being that May is Older American Month, the Department traditionally tries to make sure that the conference is held during the month of May.
- SENIOR NUTRITION PROGRAM: District Manager, Claudia Harris, reported that the nutrition services are ongoing with no major interruptions and changes. The Yucca Valley location however, continues to be temporarily closed due to the kitchen repairs and remodeling. Reopening is scheduled for the end of June however, services and meals continue to be provided to all the recipients that are serviced in that area. In terms of the new contracts with nutrition, those have been completed, the request for proposals has closed, and budgets are being finalized so that a new schedule of contracted services with nutrition providers through San Bernardino County.

QUESTION: Commissioner David Wilder asked Ms. Harris if there was an increase in contract response.

<u>ANSWER:</u> District Manager, Claudia Harris, responded that there was an increase in contract response this year and more contracts were evaluated, in which they had different providers that were out of the area that proposed for their services.

QUESTION: Commissioner Penny Shubnell asked Ms. Harris if she knows approximately when the letters will go out for awards.

<u>ANSWER:</u> District Manager, Claudia Harris, responded that they are trying to finalize the budget with their fiscal team to make sure that the award letters reflect that but they are in the final stages of sending those out.

- COVID-19 VACCINE: District Manager, Jennifer Edge-Ballantine reported that the Department is still offering the Pfizer vaccine for homebound residents, their families and caretakers. They have advertisements that are being printed that can be sent digitally to the Commission. If Commissioners would like posters or flyers to put out any in their communities, they can email Jennifer Edge-Ballantine at Jennifer.Edge-Ballantine@hss.sbcounty.gov and she'd be happy to send those out.
- CALIFORNIA AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CONNECTION (ADRC): District Manager, Claudia Harris, reported that they are very much excited to update on a new staff member that will be joining the ADRC team, focusing on distributing some digital equipment. Ms. Harris reported that the ADRC was able to secure over 652 Chromebooks to assist in bridging the digital divide through the ADRC funds. Rolling Start, Inc. will take the lead in distributing the equipment and they are finalizing on the intake application to receive a device and the consents which will be available online. These Chromebooks are specifically for individuals who currently do not own a technological device, but would like to learn how to use one. Ms. Harris shared that they are very excited and have hired an individual who will be helping to target the distribution to seniors and people with disabilities in addition to training on how to utilize the equipment.

QUESTION: Commissioner Maricela Ferguson asked Ms. Harris if the Chromebooks will come with access programs as Zoom or WebEx.

ANSWER: District Manager, Claudia Harris, responded that this will be part of the training that staff will be training individuals on how to set up these platforms and programming application software, so that they'll be able to participate in anything from their health care needs, civil engagement needs, and or just their social need.



Aging and Adult Services Public Guardian

Senior Affairs Commission

7. DEPUTY DIRECTOR'S QUARTERLY REPORT: Deputy Director, David J. Quiroz

Deputy Director, David J. Quiroz reported on the Second Quarter Service Report.

- Supportive Services have picked up second quarter. Outreach and Transportation are ahead of annual targets which means that they're still touching base with people that need those services.
- Adult day care has been suspended during first and second quarters and still waiting to see what happens with the third quarter and will report that information out once it received.
- For senior nutrition there's been a shift in numbers between congregate and home delivered meals but it's nothing to be alarmed about, it's just the way that the CDA is collecting information for Grab and Go meals but everything is still on track.
- There was nothing to report for disease prevention and health promotion for first and second quarter but hoping to have some numbers to report by the third quarter.
- Family Caregiver everything there is steady and still moving forward with family caregiver support program.
- Long-term Care Ombudsman Program is now a contracted service for San Bernardino County with Wise & Healthy Aging, so there's nothing there to report for second quarter. This has to do with some data changes with transitioning staff and transitioning services into Wise & Healthy Aging.
- For health insurance, counseling and advocacy there have been having fewer sessions but larger groups. They're well behind in terms of annual contracts but starting to wrap things back up and they're hopeful to continue to make progress in that area.
- With MSSP they have slots that they're attempting to fill. They're currently at 90 98%. Hopeful by third quarter they're closer to 100%.
- In terms of In Home Supportive Services (IHSS), they're average monthly active cases is 36,173. For Adult Protective Services (APS) was about 1,059 cases, not guite 1,100, but that's an increase as well.

7. ITEMS FOR ACTION

- 2022 CSL Elections: Vice-Chair, Commissioner Shubnell, reported that the following candidates for Senior Senator has been determined to be eligible for the CSL Election
 - Senior Senator David Wilder
 - Senior Assemblymember Deborah Nattress; Jane Jarlsberg; Suzanne Yoakum
 - Commissioner Heather Lopez moved to approve the election of these candidates as official CSL Representatives.
 - Commissioner Daniel Burke seconded the motion.
- Commissioner Daniel Burke reported that the nominating committee is placing in nomination Commissioner Heather Lopez from the Victor Valley RCA, Secretary of the Senior Affairs Commission.
 - Commissioner Larry Grable moved to approve.
 - Commissioner Deborah Nattress seconded the motion.

8. STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS (5 minutes each)

A. ACCESS COMMITTEE

Meets 2nd Wednesday of the month; 11:00 a.m.; teleconference; Commissioner Dr. Deborah Nattress, Chair

- Commissioner Deborah Nattress reported their goals for the year are to investigate local transportation and exploring
 the idea of emergency preparedness and collecting personal emergency supplies and also sharing that information
 with others.
- The next virtual meeting is scheduled for June 8th at 11:00 am. Join the meeting via WebEx at: https://hs-sbcounty.webex.com/hs-sbcounty/j.php?MTID=m5792c9c488b5a6004dcbd6d0bfe0f041
 Or Dial-in: 1-213-306-3065 / Access Code: 248 743 50288 # / Meeting password: JQfWj7FQY62



B. **EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE**

Meets 2nd Wednesday of the month; 2:00 pm; teleconference; Commissioner David Wilder, Chair

- Commissioner Chair, David Wilder, reported that they continue to approve the agenda for the following week and talk amongst the chairs as the issues they're running up against.
- The next virtual meeting is scheduled for June 8th at 2:00 pm. Join the meeting via WebEx at: https://hs-sbcounty.webex.com/hs-sbcounty/j.php?MTID=mb7fb752b399938e18f9be5decb60bf6c
 Or Dial-in: 1-213-306-3065 / Access Code: 248 231 03141 # / Meeting password: 3irYPJpMF46

C. HEALTHY AGING COMMITTEE

Meets 3rd Wednesday of the month; 11:00 a.m.; teleconference; Commissioner Penny Shubnell, Chair

- Commissioner Vice-Chair, Penny Shubnell reported that the committee received approval for this month's *Did You Know?* called "How to help someone who's caring for an Alzheimer's patient" If anyone is interested in receiving that please reach out to Commissioner Shubnell.
- The next virtual meeting is scheduled for February 16th at 11:00 am. Join the meeting via WebEx at: https://hs-sbcounty.webex.com/hs-sbcounty/j.php?MTID=m1bf0c55359895f7561fa7ed66a7f86d8
 Or Dial-in: 1-213-306-3065 / Access Code: 249 462 29542 # / Meeting password: gR2Cf3eJSb3

D. INTERGENERATIONAL COMMITTEE

Meets 3rd Wednesday of the month; 10:00 a.m.; teleconference; Commissioner Denise Benton, Chair

- Commissioner Denise Benton reported that they did not receive their calendars for kinship due to technical difficulties but Sherry Cortez was present and was involved.
- Angelus Jimenez is the new representative for Inland Caregivers Resource Center (ICRC) and will provide future updates beginning next month.
- Commissioner Denise Benton attended the C4A Conference and provided feedback on the presentation by Dr. Fernando Gil Torres.
- Commissioner Denise Benton attended for the second month, the Muscupiabe Neighborhood Association, Coffee With a Cop.
- Commissioner Benton is working on her goals and objectives and will have some printing for their next meeting.
- The next virtual meeting is scheduled for June 15th at 10:00 am. Join the meeting via WebEx at: https://hs-sbcounty.webex.com/hs-sbcounty/j.php?MTID=ma6c114a8e75cf82fe5b924871acd56df Or Dial-in: 1-213-306-3065 / Access Code: 248 925 21806 # / Meeting password: erPNYpeG338

E. LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE

Meets 2nd Wednesday of the month; 1:00 p.m.; teleconference; Commissioner Maricela Ferguson, Chair

- Commissioner Maricela Ferguson reported on the Legislative deadlines.
 - o 05/06/2022 Last day for policy committees to hear and report to the floor non-fiscal bills introduced in their house.
 - o 05/13/2022 Last day for policy committees to meet prior to May 31.
 - 05/20/2022 Last day for fiscal committees to hear and report to the floor bills introduced in their house. Last day for fiscal committees to meet prior to May 31.
 - o 05/27/2022 Last day for each house to pass bills introduced in that house.

(Continued on next page)



• Commissioner Ferguson reported on the following Bill highlights:

- Ombudsman Program under which funds are allocated to local ombudsman programs to assist elderly persons in long-term health care facilities and residential care facilities by, among other things, investigating and seeking to resolve complaints against these facilities, and providing services to assist residents in the protection of their health, safety, welfare, and rights. Under current law, if an individual is a patient in a skilled nursing facility when a written advance health care directive is executed, the advance health care directive is not effective unless a patient advocate or ombudsman signs the advance directive as a witness, as specified. This bill, notwithstanding any other law, would prohibit a skilled nursing facility or residential care facility from denying entry to a representative of the office acting in their official capacity, under any circumstances.
- O AB 1907: Long-term health care facilities: inspections: Current law requires the State Department of Public Health to conduct annual inspections, without notice, of long-term health care facilities, except those facilities that have not had serious violations within the previous 12 months, and in any case to inspect every facility at least once every 2 years. Current law further requires the department to vary the cycle for conducting these inspections to reduce their predictability. Current law requires inspections and investigations of long-term health care facilities that are certified by the federal Medicare Program or the Medicaid program to determine compliance with federal standards and California statutes and regulations to the extent that state statutes and regulations provide greater protection to residents, or are more precise than federal standards. Current federal law requires nursing facilities certified to participate in those federal programs to be subject to a standard survey by the state, conducted without prior notice to the facility, at least every 15 months, as prescribed. This bill would extend the maximum period between inspections of a long-term health care facility from 2 years to 30 months, and would make technical, non-substantive changes.
- The next virtual meeting is scheduled for June 8th at 1:00 pm.
 Join the meeting via WebEx at:
 https://hs-sbcounty.webex.com/hs-sbcounty/j.php?MTID=me8313785def51c1856bb7c0bd11ca2be
 Or Dial-in: 1-213-306-3065 / Access Code: 249 143 41088 # / Meeting password: QPik7DJvq68

F. NUTRITION COMMITTEE

2nd Wednesday of the month; 10:00 a.m.; teleconference; Sue Yoakum, Fourth District

- Commissioner Yoakum reported on behalf of Commissioner Gwen Alber that due to the increase in positive Covid
 cases they didn't visit the sites as Secret Shoppers. The plan is to continue to work with the Commissioners and support
 them in any way that she can and insure that they have the correct checklist.
- Commissioner Yoakum reported that the Nutrition Committee is working on an orientation as a reminder what they should be looking for on the checklist for the Secret Shoppers.
- Commissioner Yoakum reported on the Dietary Guidelines for Americans. Commissioner Shubnell was very gracious
 to do a summary of chapter two which discusses the importance of developing good eating habits with our children
 because that's what sets their habits.
- The next virtual meeting is scheduled for June 15th at 10:00 am Join the meeting via WebEx at:

https://hs-sbcounty.webex.com/hs-sbcounty/j.php?MTID=m933745e6790979d7b5c726c2a55e3f57

Or Dial-in: 1-213-306-3065 / Access Code: 248 689 05371 # / Meeting password: gR2Cf3eJSb3



9. **REGIONAL COUNCILS ON AGING (RCA) REPORTS** (3 minutes each)

A. COLORADO RIVER RCA

Commissioner VACANT. Meeting TBD

No report at this time.

B. EAST VALLEY RCA

Commissioner David Wilder; 1st Thursday of the month; 10:00 a.m., Redlands Senior Center on Lugonia

No report at this time

C. NORTH DESERT RCA

Commissioner Priscilla Benedom; Meeting TBD

No report at this time.

D. MORONGO BASIN RCA

Commissioner Toni Stepetz; 4th Thursday of the month; 12:00 p.m., Yucca Valley Senior Center

No report at this time.

E. MOUNTAIN RCA

Commissioner Penny Shubnell; 3rd Thursday of the month at 12:00 p.m., Leisure Shores Senior Center, Crestline

Commissioner Penny Shubnell reported that they started a new series and for the first time, they had the manager of
The Lake Gregory Company come and talk. It was a great turn out in attendance because people wanted to hear what
was going on with the lake.

F. VICTOR VALLEY RCA

Commissioner Heather Lopez; 2nd Tuesday of the month at 9:00 a.m., Victorville DAAS-PG

None to report at this time.

G. WEST VALLEY RCA

Commissioner Gwen Alber; 1st Tuesday of the month at 10:00 a.m., Montclair Senior Center

None to report at this time.

10. PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS

None at this time.

11. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

None at this time.

12. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS

None at this time.



13. NEXT MEETING:

Wednesday, June 15 2022 at 1:00 p.m.

Join the meeting via WebEx at: https://hs-sbcounty.webex.com/join/daassenioraffairscommission, or Dial-in: 1-213-306-3065 / Meeting number (access code): 146 770 9426 #

14. ADJOURNMENT

Commissioner David Wilder adjourned the meeting at 3:12 PM.

Requests for reasonable accommodations should be made by contacting the DAAS-PG Senior Affairs Commission at DAASSAC@hss.sbcounty.gov, or at (909) 891-3917, at least 72 hours prior to the meeting. Written material for this meeting is available by request.

THIS MEETING IS CONDUCTED PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS IN AB 361, APPROVED BY THE GOVERNOR SEPTEMBER 16, 2021 AND THE GOVERNOR'S EXECUTIVE ORDER N-25-20 DATED MARCH 17, 2020, WHICH SUSPENDS CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS OF THE RALPH M. BROWN ACT.